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FEDERAL: 
 
Background Notes on (various countries)  [irregular] 

SuDoc Call Number - S 1.123: 
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2003 

 
Business Ethics: A Manual for Managing a Responsible Business Enterprise in Emerging Market 
Economies 
 SuDoc Call Number – C 61.8:B 96/2 
 http://www.ita.doc.gov/media/Publications/pdf/04BusinessEthics.pdf  
 
Business.gov, the Official Business Link to the U.S. Government 
 http://www.business.gov  
 
Caribbean Basin Economic Recovery Act, Annual Report 

SuDoc Call Number - ITC 1.32:     [microfiche, 2nd Floor, Serials Department] 
http://www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/regional_ana/caribbean_basin/index.htm   

 
Code of Federal Regulations  [annual] 

SuDoc Call Number - AE 2.106/3: 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS494 

 
Country Commercial Guides (various countries) 

http://www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch.cfm?search_type=int&loadnav=no  
(select Country Commercial Guides in the "Report Type:" field) 

 
Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 
 http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/  
 
Economic Indicators  [monthly] 

SuDoc Call Number - Y 4.EC 7:EC 7 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/indicators/index.html  
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS1458 
 
Econsumer.gov, a Joint Project of Consumer Protection Agencies from 21 Nations 
 http://www.econsumer.gov/english/  
 
eJournal USA (electronic journals from the Department of State) 
 http://www.america.gov/publications/ejournalusa.html  
 
Export.gov, Helping U.S. Companies Export 
 http://www.export.gov  
 
FedBizOpps (Federal Business Opportunities) (Formerly Commerce Business Daily) 

http://www.fedbizopps.gov/  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS17708 
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Federal Register  [daily during the week] 

Film Number - Docs. Film 400  [2nd floor, Serials Department] 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS1756 
 

Foreign Labor Trends (various countries)  [annual] 
SuDoc Call Number - L 29.16: 
http://www.dol.gov/ILAB/media/reports/flt/main.htm  

 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States 
 http://www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/bychapter/index.htm  
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2145  
 
International Economic Accounts 
 http://www.bea.gov/international/index.htm  
 
International Energy Outlook 
 SuDoc Call Number – E 3.11/20-3: 
 http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/ieo/index.html  
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2970   
 
International Update, Recent Developments in Foreign Policy and Private Pensions 
 http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/progdesc/  
 http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS65680   
 
OnGuard Online, Your Safety Net 
 http://onguardonline.gov/index.html  
 
Minerals Yearbook 

Library of Congress Call Number - TN 23 .U612  [4th floor book stacks] 
http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/pubs/myb.html 
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS5003 

 
National Income and Product Accounts of the United States 

SuDoc Call Number - C 59.11/5: 
http://www.bea.gov/national/nipaweb/index.asp  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS16310 

 
Small Business Administration International Trade Publications 
 http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/internationaltrade/index.html  
 
Social Security Programs Throughout the World  [annual] 

SuDoc Call Number - SSA 1.24: 
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/progdesc/ssptw/  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2645  
 

Survey of Current Business  [monthly] 
SuDoc Call Number - C 59.11: 
http://www.bea.gov/scb/date_guide.asp   
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS1730 

 
STAT-USA  

http://www.stat-usa.gov 
Note - This database requires a password.  It may be searched only in the Reference Room. 
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Travelers’ Health (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention) 
 http://www.cdc.gov/travel/index.htm  
 
USA Trade Online 
 http://www.usatradeonline.gov/  
 Note – This database requires a password.  It may be searched only in the Reference Room. 
 
U.S. Census Bureau, Foreign Trade Statistics 
 http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/index.html  
 
Vetbiz.gov, the Center for Veterans Enterprise Home Page 
 http://www.vetbiz.gov  
 
The World Factbook 

SuDoc Call Number - PREX 3.15:    
http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS552 
 

The Year in Trade: Operation of the Trade Agreements Program 
SuDoc Call Number - ITC 1.24:     [microfiche, 2nd floor, Serials Department]  
http://www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/research_ana/year_in_trade.htm  
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS1074 

 
 
STATE and LOCAL: 
 
Louisiana Economic Development Department, International Services Division 
http://wwwprd.doa.louisiana.gov/LaServices/PublicPages/ServiceDetail.cfm?service_id=2119  
http://www.ledlouisiana.com/downloads/International_Services.pdf  
 
Small Business Development Center, Southeastern Louisiana University 
 http://www.selu.edu/admin/sbdc/   
 
Sims Memorial Library Government Documents Department 

http://www.selu.edu/library/directory/govdoc/ 
 
  
 
Compiled by Lori Smith -- Government Documents Department Head 
(985) 549-3966 – LSMITH@SELU.EDU  
 
Last revised – 5/13/2009 
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